Message

From: Paula Portz [PPortz@legends.net]
Sent: 8/13/2020 9:36:23 AM
To: Mandhir Singh [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cb245592259842e397f8fe776b71f2da-Mandhir Singh}
Subject: Re: IBEC Discussion

Thank you Mandhir. The invite has been accepted so it must have gone through.

Paula Portz | OO, Project Development | LEGENDS
O 210.601.3053 | C: 210801 3053 | pportz@legends.net
2051 Quarry Trail | Winterset, 1A 50273

The information contained in this message and any attachment{s) may be privileged, confidential, proprietary or ctherwise protected from disclosure and is intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this email
and permanently delete the message from your computer.

From: Mandhir Singh <msingh@cityofinglewood.org>
Date: Thursday, August 13, 2020 at 11:02 AM

To: Paula Portz <PPortz@legends.net>

Subject: Re: IBEC Discussion

Hi Paulg,

I've sent Ali the link so it should work. Unfortunately due to a last minute | won’t be able to attend today , however, Ali
will brief me afterwords. | will be available Friday or Monday if you want to reschedule. Thanks

Mandhir Singh
Building Official
City of Inglewood

From: Paula Portz <pportz@Ilegends.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 5:52 AM
To: Mandhir Singh

Subject: Re: IBEC Discussion

Mandhir,
FYI. I'm getting a delivery delay on my outlook invite to Ali, so will keep trying to get the invite to him. I've sent a note to

Anita as well to make sure | have the correct email.

Paula Portz | COOQ, Project Development | LEGENDS
O 210.601.3053 1 € 210.601.3053 | pporiz@legends.net
2051 Quarry Trail | Winterset, 18, 50273

The information contained in this message and any attachment(s) may be privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure and is intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby natified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this email
and permanently delete the message from your computer.



From: Mandhir Singh <msingh@cityofinglewood.org>

Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 at 11:58 AM

To: Paula Portz <PPoriz@legends.net>

Cc: Ali Pouraghabagher <apouraghabagher@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: Accepted: IBEC Discussion

Hi Pauls,
Please include Ali, our Plan Check Engineer Supervisor in the meeting as well. Thanks.

Mandhir Singh, Building Official, City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department
One West Manchestar Bouisvard, 4 Floor, inglewood, CA 86301
Yoice: (310} 412-5294 Email msingh@cityofinglowe ¥

EYCELLENCE in Public Servioe. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION i Sucoees




